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OUTLINE OF EXHIBITION

L= ASEANANJLARTI LIV AE2008
Title ASEAN HEALTH & WELLNESS EXHIBITION 2008
o H 2008%5A19H (B) ~7H25H (£)
9RF304 ~1785304% (fKEE : £-H-#LA)
Hours/Date May 19 (Mon.) - July 25 (Fri.), 2008 9:30 - 17:30
(Closed on Saturdays, Sundays and National Holidays)
= 5 ERREEART 7 4B HETS
T104-0061 B GTHI AL X EREE4-10-3 £ ATILEIL
Site Permanent Exhibition Hall (PEH) , ASEAN-Japan Centre Central Building,
10-3, Ginza 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0061
O EB= 200868248 (k) ~268 (7<) 1085 ~128%, 1385304 ~ 1785305
Business Meetings June 24 (Tue.) - June 26 (Thu.), 2008 10:00-12:00.13:30-17:30
O HEE ASEANIIBAOHE (hRIT A LRI T -IF A -7 L—27 -
2w —TANEL AR B A - X F L) 5254
Exhibitors 25 manufacturers, exporters and service providers from 9 member

countries of ASEAN-Japan Centre
(Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines,
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam)

O BEVEDEE E 2 b o s e B =
TEL : 03-3546-1225 / FAX : 03-3546-9050
E-mail : trade@asean.or.jp
Contact Number Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre
TEL : 03-3546-1225 ~ FAX : 03-3546-9050
E-mail : trade@asean.or.jp
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Amret Spa

A =X
#3, St.57, Sangkat Boeung Kengkang |,
Khan Chamkar Mon, Phnom Penh
+855-23 997 994

+855-23 917 395/ +855-12 414 038
amretspa@gmail.com
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Khmer Princess Shop

U248, Nw RO~ A—FT &

#17AEo0, St.278, Sangkat Boeung Keng Kang |,
Khan Chamkar Mon, Phnom Penh

+855-12 505 904

thekhmerprincess@yahoo.com
Ms. Kunthea Thouch
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United Holding Co., Ltd.
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{FFF #61, St.369, Phum Champuh Ka-ek, Khum PrekThmey,

Srok Kien Svay, Kandal province

TEL +855-12 804 400
FAX +855-23 983 393
E-MAIL  makara_uhcl@yahoo.com
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CV. Denara Duta Mandiri

ELERE -BR Al RF02R057, BB TvbryvwladAi.
INAAR s
{¥fr  Pertokoan Kerthawijaya Blok A-22, JI. Diponegoro
No. 98, Denpasar, Bali
TEL +B62-361 237588
FAX +62-361 237588
E-MAIL denara@indo.net.id
URL -
E2YE  Mr. Made Diksa Wimona, ST.
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Global Bioscience

FHER -BR AUbLTas—. HTUXAT S
f£P7  JI. Taman Pluit Kencana Utara No.5-D, Jakarta Utara 14450
TEL +62-21 669 3460
FAX +62-21 669 3017
E-MAIL cs@javamiracle.com
multanto@gmail.com
URL  www.javamiracle.com
BYE  Mr. Multanto Tanmalano
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Jamu-Jamu International
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¥Fr  Jin Dhyanapura Gg Buga-Bunga Kecil, Seminyak, Kuta, 80361

TEL +62-361 732 93b
FAX +62-361 732 934
E-MAIL  jamujamu@indosat.net.id
URL  www.jamu-jamu.com
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Handicraft Ban Dok Fai

| C

EHERE-BR STy bk AT VIO INA R —
{¥pF  Thatluang Village, Xaysetha District, Vientiane
Capital
TEL +856-84212109/
+856-20 5613913 /6212000
FAX +856-84 212109
+856-21 416275
E-MAIL bandokfaigroup@yahoo.com
URL —
EyE  Ms. Dalounny Duangbupha
2HETE 20034F
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S+ bSFavari YI\(F1— IvY—J
Lao Traditional Sabaidee Massage

IR -Em ANT—EXR
FFF 052/1 Khounboulom RD, Watchan Village,
Chanthaboury District,
Vientiane Capital
TEL +856-21 223871 /+856-20 5605375
FAX +856-21 251960
E-MAIL sabaideemassage@yaho0.com
URL www.sabaidee-massage.com
BYE Ms. Sompathana Sihathep
SHEHIUE 20074
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Vanvisa Group

FHERE -Bm URY - YAIE AlTAEE
AFPFF  Watthat Village, Luangprabang Province
TEL +856-71 212825/ +856-20 5408133

FAX +856-71 212925
E-MAIL  vandaral@hotmail.com
URL —
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Mofaz Dagang Sdn Bhd
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= {FFF  Wisma Mofaz, Lot 2007, Jalan Damansara, 60000 Kuala Lumpur
TEL +60-3 78952 6888
FAX +B0-3 7727 4673
E-MAIL  feirouz@mofaz.com
7 URL  www.f4f1.com
|/ www.mofaz.com
ELE  Mr. Mohamed Fauzy AbdulHamid /
J Ms. Feiroz Muhd Noor
= SHRIIE 19834
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Phyto Biznet Sdn Bhd

FHER-BR UUXVR FORIvHY—IAA), FPOXTLITUR,
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{¥B7 C/0 Chemical Engineering Pilot Plant, University Ternologi Malaysia,
81310 UTM Skudai, Johor Darul Takzim

TEL +B0-7 553 4626 /553 4647

FAX +B0-7 554 9283

E-MAIL  jeff@cepp.utm.my

Juliana@cepp.utm.my

URL  www.cepp.utm.my

BYE  Mr. Jaffrey Samsul Bahrin / Ms. Juliana Hussin
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Tongkat Ali

PHYTO PLUS
Capsules

Berks for men's proeral beakth asd vitalty 1
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Victus Semulajadi (M) Sdn Bhd
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FFF  No. 5 Jalan TPP 5/11, Seksyen 5, Taman Perindustrian
Puchong, 47100 Puchong Selangor
TEL +B0-3806843978/79
FAX +860-3 80868 49 80
E-MAIL fafvis@tanamera.com.my
URL  www.tanamera.com.my
iBZE  Ms. Norashikin BTE Abdul Razak
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FAME Pharmaceuticals Industry Co., Ltd.

FHER - ER  SETITUXATE
¥FF No.(20), Corner of Mingyi Maha Min
Gaung Street & Nawaday Road,
Industrial zone (3), Hlaing Tharyar City
of Industry, Yangon
TEL +95-1 681908 /682199 /685083
FAX +95b-18680122
E-MAIL  drkml@famespirulina.com.mm
URL  www.famepharma.com
ELE M Tin Maunng Aye
SHRIUE 20024
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Modern Industry Co., Ltd.

FHERE -BR J/TVa1—RX. /%, 9Ov, I\FZVY, B
JISUF, AV voiRE
{£FF  No.1, Building (3), Ward (4), Industrial
zone (Z), S/Dagon, Yangon
TEL +95-1 5860 83
FAX +95-1 59 00 86
| E-MAIL  kokononi@myanmar.com
" URL  www.nonivalley.com
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Myanmar Pann

FEEH -8R \UbTa— N\IULY=T AV — T o )\F
TZ0—F A, JRAO—T . AFRAUw)EE

{£FF  No.[590]. Near Bo Aung Kyaw Housing, Hlaing

Thanyar Tsp, Yangon
TEL +95-1 524926
FAX +95-1 504870
E-MAIL  mkl@yangon.net.mm
URL —
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Association of Traditional Health Aid Givers, Inc.

e FHERE - Bm AU A ETEERRD)
= {£FF  2nd FIr. Jacinta Bldg., EDSA Guadalupe, Makati City
o TEL +83-2 381 5456/ +683-2 381 5466
= FAX +863-2 923 3429 269
E-MAIL  athaghilot@yahoo.com
athaghilot@gmail.com

7. URL -
e B Mr. Mario M. Gutierrez
1 RUMTE 20055
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CRD Herbal Products, Inc.

FHEE-BR AT, YvrT— BRI U—4L, N=/ULRU D OEE
! £ 48 Jaguar St. Fairlane Fairview Park Quezon City
3 TEL +63-2 427 4868
FAX +63-2 430 7793
E-MAIL  chinchin_jurado@yahoo.com
URL —
{EYE  Ms. Chin-Chin D. Jurado
SHERIUIE 19884
wEEH  15A
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Giga Ventures

N—=I 10wV A I EEocER

BT RF1F A Z2U—L BTG — Iy —I7 1)L,

Ty —UN— L, Ny TP ER)

38 Kagandahan Street, Kawilihan Village, Pasig City

+B63-2 671 2245
+B3-2 6871 4893
gigaventures@gmail.com
www.giga.com.ph

Mr. Marcos Jose S. de Villa
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L. D. Waxson (Singapore) Pte Ltd

AFTF, NPTFP, "RF«o7RR GrerFI—.
Mo oU—Lb, KT 4 V—T8E)

No. 29 Defu Lane S Singapore 539269
+B65-6382 2822

+65-6382 3912
business@ginvera.com.sg
wWww.ginvera.com

Mr. Bob Tor Teck Jin
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Company Information
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Brunei Darussalam
IRA FIWHS—Ls

TIbRA DEFRERTILE [RIN]

B, P UEREEH FAARIRTILEE TEEE
AUDDHDFTHASEANSEIFTIEVFETA. Bl X
BAATE2TWVEIILRATE. TIAF T L&A
R—235T7ENS.6DEEDH7DESBVDNBIBREER
FILHBOFET .

O IVICld ERT—ILZER DE66 A A—MLOE
REAA—ML—LEFUHELT, vy I Zo5IREE
DOEXILTZO-ARTIVERD ST —PE—FHE,
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N—&TEAZRED A B, BICREHCEE (7) (ChD
ANETIE EROBIEEETHE. EENSEE(C/RE
SHZRINT ofzbEUfesEEBIT D1 &EDER
PBLNEEA.

The Empire Hotel & Country Club

{£PT : Jerudong, BG3122, Negara Brunei
Darussalam

e-mail:sales@theempirehotel.com

URL: www.theempirehotel.com
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Cherry Blossom co., Ltd.

MFaV—2, A0S, vy F—,
TwrivlbdAIb. BE, RIUEE
40/13, 15 Pradipat Soi 13, Pradipat Rd.,
Samseannai, Payathai, Bangkok 10400
+66-2 6184166
+B66-2 6184167
cherry@cherryblossom.co.th
www.malidaspa.com

Ms. Thanatip Sitthichaiyaporn
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dvn international co., Ltd.

AIT—ER, RIER (A5 7, <vwii—3IF A1), v T—,

T wlbad A LIEE) \
8 Sukhumvit 35, North Klongton, Wattana Bangkok -
+66-2 2614821

+66-2 2614814
mc@divana-dvn.com
www.divana-dvn.com

Ms. Laksuree Detrerkpan
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Portal Asia Co., Ltd.

EHET - B

A=A, A HR @EIFh. 710, v T—HE)

{FFF  no.185, 2-4th.fl, Rama 1 road. Rongmuang, Pathumwan

Bangkok code 10330
TEL +66-2 6138909
FAX +66-2 6138906
E-MAIL info@anya-lifestyle.com
URL  www.anya-lifestyle.com
BHE Mr. Akkaraphol T.
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Expert’s Comments
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Dai Viet Huong Manufacturing & Trading Co., Ltd.

(VIETCOS)
FHEE-BR JIVIU—L, Yy Td— EFZOU—L,
- dwAoiEs
f£FF 111 Nguyen Trai St., Dist. 1, Hochiminh City
TEL +84-8 9255011 7/ +84-9 19510577
FAX  +84-8 9254779
E-MAIL  daiviethuong@hcm.vnn.vn
URL  www.daiviethuong.com.vn
#H%E  Ms. Phan Vu Ngoc Lan
SHETFE 1993F
EEEH  BO0A
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URL
BEE
BHERF
EEEH
Fi
ST

18

RARD AF«qHIL AVR—~ ITIOXR—bk
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DOMESCO Medical Import Export
Joint-Stock Corporation

FESTUAD

B666/1 3/2 Street, Ward 14, District 10,
Ho Chi Minh City

+84-87 852 278 / +84-8 864 9030
+84-67 851 270 / +84-8 865 0447
domesco@domesco.com
export@domesco.com
www.domesco.com

Mr. Le Van Nha Phuong
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Khoi Nguyen Limited Company

FHERE -BR  RSAAO0—X O—XT«—, @K F—FT4Fa—0%LE
{FFF  70B An Binh st., 3th ward. Dalat City, Lam dong Province
TEL +84-63 835 750/ +84-63 827 879

FAX +84-683 8357510

E-MAIL - khoinguyencoltd@yahoo.com
URL  http://www.vatgia.com/khoinguyencoltd

http://ecvn/khoinguyen
iBXE  Mr. Tran Huu Dung
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Expert’s Comments
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Trade-related Agencies of
the ASEAN Countries

[ASEANEEEOEZ{EiEtkR—5a
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
Tel: +673-238-4096 Fax: +673-238-3227
http://www.industry.gov.bn

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65, Road 136, Sangkat Phsar Chas 1, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh. Cambodia

Tel: +855-23-216948 Fax:+855-23-217353
http://www.epd.gov.kh

National Agency for Export
Development (NAFED)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

BPEN Building, 8th Floor, JI. Kramat Raya No. 172
Jakarta 10430, Indonesia
Tel: +62-21-31204554
http://www.nafed.go.id

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion
Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.0. Box: 4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
Tel: 856-21-216207 / 856-21-241814 Fax : 856-21-213623
laotpc@laotrade.org.la laotpc@yahoo.com

Fax:+82-21-31901524

Malaysia External Trade Development
Caorporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan Duta
50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel : +60-3-6207-7077 Fax: +60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3. Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
Tel: +95-67-408 022 Fax:+95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

International Trade Center, Sen. Gil J, Puyat Avenue, Car,
Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City. Metro Manila. The Philippines
Tel: +63-2-831-2201~09 Fax:+63-2-832-3865
http://www.citem.com.ph

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00. Bugis Junction Office Tower,
Singapore 188024

Tel : +65-6337-6628 Fax:+65-6337-6898
http://www .iesingapore.com

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam. Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

Tel : +66-2-507-7785 Fax : +66-2-547-5667
http://www thaitrade.com/default.shtml

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)
Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str.. Hanaoi, Vietnam
Tel : +84-4-934-7627~28 Fax : +84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

EREEAEES, JILR1673 HURIFBES AURERIFEB2 TA4A856 wL—7E0
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(EEAEE - ER{BEHR—5

TIRA - FIHS—LBXEE
T141-0001 H5ERIIELR165-2

Tel : 03-3447-7897 Fax: 03-3447-9260
HhURY 7 EEKXER

T107-0052 WHERHETRR 8-6-9

Tel : 03-5412-8521 Fax : 03-5412-8526
AVRRIPHONBEAEE BHHES
T141-0022 H5#R)|EEAREH 5-2-9
Tel: 03-3441-4201 Fax : 03-3447-1697
AVRRYPERIREEYR—
T559-0034 KMRHEZIEREEL 2-1-10
FPUP AR — RS —ITM4-)-8

Tel : 06-6615-56350 Fax : 06-6615-5351
SHAARREHNEXERE
T106-0031 FEREHERIRH3-3-22

Tel: 03-5411-2291 Fax: 03-5411-2293
RL—Y PR B

T150-0036 S=REEHEETEE20-16
Tel: 03-3476-3844 Fax :03-3476-4972
QL—IPESMRAH (MATRADE) RRBEFHEAN
T104-0061 EREHREERES-14-14
SRISERANEOL  LERY

Tel: 03-3544-0712 Fax:03-3544-0714
QL—IPESMFE A (MATRADE) XIRZEFEAT
T530-0047 KEEATAMEAIEAEREE-9-3
EEEIL3RE

Tel: 06-8313-5015 Fax:06-6313-5016
= Y —EHRAERE

T140-0001 H5E&)IELR14-8-26

TEL 03-3441-9291 FAX 03-3447-7394
1 VEVHIIEXEE &I
T106-8537 HFEEER AR 5-156-56

Tel : 03-5562-1592 Fax:03-5562-1581
TAUEVHIEEBE HIESN
T540-0029 ABRAHPREAIIE 2-8

BB T AT Lo

Tel : 0B-6910-7191 Fax:06-6910-7193
DUHR—IVKERE BBER
T105-0001 HEREGBEE/F2-7-16
Ea20—#./F91102

Tel : 03-3539-2266 Fax : 03-3597-8320
RATEKRERE BESBEBHM
T102-0083 HEREAF{CHEE 54

Y= ILBF

Tel: 03-3221-9482 Fax:03-3221-9484
214 EERFEZ 42— (DEP) xR
T541-0058 ABRHHRELKEN1-9-16

J O iRITE ) LBEE

Tel : 0B8-6262-4418 Fax:06-8271-1053
24 ETERFEZ 42— (DEP) {8/
TB10-0001 @EHPREEmT-13-2

ERERE) LB
Tel: 092-751-8311 Fax:092-761-68522

KA EEBMEERESEN LS
7730-0052 (L@t ETER3-7-47
LB TS H5R
Tel 1 082-249-9911 Fax: 082-249-9921
NhFAHSERANEAEE AN
T151-0062 FREEHARETALAIS0-11 (##HE105)
Tel:03-3466-3315 Fax: 03-3466-3360
EREANFF AHEERANSHRBE  HHE

T542-0081 FKRAFRERMGE1-3-9 ILOMEEL406
Tel : 0B8-6261-7462 Fax: 06-6261-7461
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T104-0061 HEEHFREREATHI10EIS £ FSILEL
TEL:(03)3546-1225(HS&kE M)
FAX:(03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp

Investment and Tourism
ASEAN-JAPAN (ASEAN-Japan Centre)

&: ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade,

Central Building, 10-3, Ginza 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
104-0061, Japan

TEL:(03)3546-1225(Trade Div.)
FAX:(03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp
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